From: david villalobos

To: Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Crayton, Monigue (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS)
Subject: DEC 11 PCN HEARING
Date: Friday, December 19, 2025 8:53:35 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisors,

I spoke to the neighborhood services and public safety Committee on December 11th
regarding Club 895 located at 895 O'Farrell Street.

It's been brought to my attention that the project sponsor intends to feature on-stage partial
nudity performances as the primary form of entertainment.

As a well respected community leader, organizer and professional San Francisco licensing and
permitting consultant, I felt it my obligation and responsibility to disclose this information to
you.

I realize that your resolution of approval needs the full board's approval, and will respectfully
leave the matter to your descression.

Happy Holidays

DAVID VILLA-LOBOS

CLA CONSULTING

Proudly Serving the City and County of San Francisco Since 1981
(415) 559.6627
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